Angie Winchester

Subject: FW: Region A Aging Advisory Council

- From: Sarajane Melton [mailto:sarajane@regiona.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:32 PM
To: Angie Winchester <angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org>
Subject: Re: Region A Aging Advisory Council

Hey Angie
We have a replacement for Helen Bryson.

It is Sue Evans, she is a retired nurse from the Jackson county Health Department

THANKSII

Sarajane H. Melton
Region A AAA Director
Southwestern Commission
125 Bonnie Lane

Sylva NC 28779
828-586-1962 ext 220

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



REGION A AGING ADVISORY COUNCIL

NAME APPOINTED EXPIRES
Kristina Kiska, DSS 06-04-2012 02-02-2024
15 Griffin Street ol
Sylva, NC 28779 586-5546 X 237 02-02-2021
kkiska@dss.co.jackson.nc.us
Martha Chovan Fill unexpired term of 07-06-2022
683 Wake Robin Drive Ig?giggf;r
Cullowhee, NC 28723 293-5242 06-03-2013
Wilmar746@aol.com 06-16-2016

06-18-2019

Helen Bryson 06-03-2013 03-03-2022
1521 E. Cope Creek Road e
Sylva, NC 28779 631-2417
Vacant - ALTERNATE
Charlotte Cowan - ALTERNATE 06-16-2016 07-06-2022
P.O. Box 265 06-18-2019
Webster, NC 28788 586-3718
Pat Buckner - ALTERNATE 06-16-2016 07-06-2022
250 Ridgecrest Drive 06-18-2019
Sylva, NC 28779 586-5731

3-year terms

Cindy Miles cindy@regiona.org (maintains the roster)

Sarajane Melton - Southwestern Commission
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